
TO: 
ATTN: Deborah Edgerly 
FROM: 
DATE: October 28,2003 
RE: 

Office of the City Manager 

Community and Economic Development Agency 

REPORT AND RECOMMENDATION REQUESTING AUTHORIZATION OF 
FREE THREE-HOUR PARKING AT DESIGNATED METERS AND FREE 
PARKWG AT CITY PARKING GARAGES DURING THE 2003 HOLIDAY 
SEASON 

SUMMARY 

This report recommends City Council approval of the Shop Oakland Parking Program, 
consisting of three-hour free parlcing at parking meters and eight-hour ffee parlung at three 
City-owned parking garages each Saturday from November 29 through December 27,2003. 
This report also provides a summary of related Shop Oakland activities. 

Cultural Arts &Marketing staff and Community and Economic Development Agency (CEDA) 
staff, working with Oakland Merchants Leadership Forum (OMLF) volunteers, have produced 
the Shop Oakland campaign. The 2003 holiday season component includes ffee parking, a print 
advertisement campaign, 75,000 shopping bags, publicity and a campaign kick-off 
breakfastirally for merchants, as well as additions to the Shop Oakland website, which debuted 
one year ago. 

FISCAL IMPACTS 

It is estimated that revenues m o u n t i n g  to $321,000 from parlung meters and parking citations, 
and revenues from parking garages estimated at $23,000, for a total of $344,000, will be 
foregone during the duration of the Shop Oakland program. 

Since Shop Oakland is an annual progam soing into its tenth year, the revenue impact has 
already been factored into the 2003-2005 estimated revenues for both the General Fund and 
Multi-Purpose Reserve Fund, where these revenue sources are deposited. Therefore, 
implementing this program will not create an imbalance in these funds. 












